
  Special Called Chester County Transportation Meeting September 6th, 2022  

      SPECIAL CALLED       
 CHESTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE 

 Monday, November 7th, 2022 at 5:50 PM 
R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex

 1476 J A Cochran Bypass, Council Chambers 

CTC AGENDA 

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of CTC Minutes

a. September 6th, 2022 CTC Minutes.

3. New Business

a. Approval of bid RFB 20-46.17 Chester CTC One-Time Money State Roads 2022-23 to LCI-Lineberger

Construction in the amount of $2,037,469.39 – Bill Coleman & Robert Hall.

b. Approval of bid RFB 22-54.03 Chester CTC 2023 Paving Program 21 Roads to Lynches River Contracting

in the amount of $2,113,054.50 – Bill Coleman & Robert Hall.

4. Adjourn



 Special Called Chester County Transportation Meeting September 6th, 2022 

      SPECIAL CALLED      
 CHESTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE 

 Tuesday, September 6th, 2022 at 5:50 PM 
R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex

 1476 J A Cochran Bypass, Council Chambers 

CTC MINUTES 

Present:   Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick, Vice Chairman Branham, Councilman Jordan, Councilwoman Guy, 
Councilman Killian. Councilman Vaughn, Councilman Wilson, County Attorney Winters, and Clerk to Council Lee. 

1. Call to Order-Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick called the meeting to order.

2. Approval of CTC Minutes

a. August 15th, 2022 CTC Minutes. Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second by Councilman

Jordan. Vote 4-0 to approve.  Councilwoman Guy and Councilman Killian were not present for that meeting.

3. New Business

a. Approval of Sign Reimbursement for $6903.36 for sign materials to the Recycling department.

Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve, second by Councilman Wilson. Vote 6-0 to approve.

b. Approval of Road Reimbursement for $ 49,670.03 for road materials to the Road department.

Councilman Wilson motioned to approve, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 6-0 to approve.

c. Approval to the SCDOT in the amount of $500.00 for dedication markers Major General Gary T.

McCoy Road Memorial Highway Dedication Sign. Councilwoman Guy motioned to approve, second
by Councilman Jordan. Vote 6-0 to approve.

4. Adjourn- Vice Chairman Branham motioned to adjourn, second by Councilwoman Guy. Vote 6-0 to adjourn.



UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

1 Bonds & Insurance 1 LS $46,000.00 $46,000.00 $24,950.00 $24,950.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00

2 Mobilization 5 NEC $23,200.00 $116,000.00 $9,000.00 $45,000.00 $20,000.00 $100,000.00

3 Traffic Control 5 NEC $36,000.00 $180,000.00 $9,500.00 $47,500.00 $2,200.00 $11,000.00

4 Station Grading 10 STA $120.00 $1,200.00 $115.00 $1,150.00 $1,800.00 $18,000.00

5 Cement Modified Recycled Base (8" Uniform) Method A 25288 SY $6.50 $164,372.00 $6.25 $158,050.00 $9.00 $227,592.00

6 Cement Modified Recycled Base (12" Uniform) Method B 11184 SY $10.00 $111,840.00 $7.10 $79,406.40 $9.00 $100,656.00

7 Portland Cement (for Cmnt. Mod. Recyc. Base) 60 LBS/SY 1268 TON $220.00 $278,960.00 $215.00 $272,620.00 $275.00 $348,700.00

8 Maintenance Stone 120 TON $99.30 $11,916.00 $75.00 $9,000.00 $110.00 $13,200.00

9 HMA Surf. Course Type C (Liquid Included) 2" Uniform 4600 SY $31.00 $142,600.00 $22.50 $103,500.00 $22.00 $101,200.00

10 HMA Surf. Course Type E (Liquid Included) 100 LBS/SY 58688 SY $6.00 $352,128.00 $6.40 $375,603.20 $7.00 $410,816.00

11 HMA Surf. Course Type C (Liquid Included) 175 LBS/SY 47504 SY $9.25 $439,412.00 $11.25 $534,420.00 $11.00 $522,544.00

12 HMA Surf. Course Type C (Liquid Included) 1.5" Uniform 11184 SY $11.00 $123,024.00 $10.50 $117,432.00 $10.00 $111,840.00

13 Permanent Vegetation 5.5 ACRE $2,500.00 $13,750.00 $3,850.00 $21,175.00 $2,750.00 $15,125.00

14 Permanent Raised Yellow Markers Bi-Dir 4"x 4" 313 EACH $10.00 $3,130.00 $7.07 $2,212.91 $6.50 $2,034.50

15 Permanent Const. Signs (Ground Mounted) Schedule E 532 SF $8.00 $4,256.00 $7.34 $3,904.88 $6.75 $3,591.00

16 Permanent Const. Signs (Ground Mounted) Schedule C 152 SF $8.00 $1,216.00 $7.34 $1,115.68 $6.75 $1,026.00

17 Loose Stone/25 MPH Sign 93.5 SF $8.00 $748.00 $7.61 $711.54 $7.00 $654.50

18 Street Sign 20 EACH $455.00 $9,100.00 $275.00 $5,500.00 $234.00 $4,680.00

19 Handicapped Parking Sign 6 EACH $60.00 $360.00 $150.00 $900.00 $135.00 $810.00

20 W11-2 Crosswalk Sign 4 EACH $225.00 $900.00 $235.00 $940.00 $215.00 $860.00

21 W16-9P Ahead Sign 2 EACH $60.00 $120.00 $85.00 $170.00 $76.00 $152.00

22 W16-7P Arrow Sign 2 EACH $60.00 $120.00 $85.00 $170.00 $76.00 $152.00

23 Stop for Pedestrian Sign 2 EACH $100.00 $200.00 $495.00 $990.00 $445.00 $890.00

24 State Law Stop Within Crosswalk Sign 2 EACH $315.00 $630.00 $495.00 $990.00 $445.00 $890.00

25 Silt Fence 400 LF $3.50 $1,400.00 $10.00 $4,000.00 $5.00 $2,000.00

26 4" White Parking Lines FDP 1060 LF $0.20 $212.00 $0.27 $286.20 $0.25 $265.00

27 4" White Parking Lines Thermo - 125 Mil 1060 LF $0.50 $530.00 $2.72 $2,883.20 $2.50 $2,650.00

28 8" White Crosswalks FDP 688 LF $0.25 $172.00 $0.54 $371.52 $0.50 $344.00

29 8" White Crosswalks Thermo - 125 Mil 688 LF $2.75 $1,892.00 $3.26 $2,242.88 $3.00 $2,064.00

30 24" White Stripes @ 8" Spacing Thermo - 125 Mil 30 LF $16.00 $480.00 $10.33 $309.90 $9.50 $285.00

31 Handicapped Parking Symbol Blue Thermo - 125 Mil 6 EACH $500.00 $3,000.00 $325.00 $1,950.00 $275.00 $1,650.00

32 4" White Broken Lines - FDP 1030 LF $0.20 $206.00 $0.16 $164.80 $0.15 $154.50

33 4" White Broken Lines - Thermo - 90 Mil 1030 LF $0.60 $618.00 $0.59 $607.70 $0.54 $556.20

34 24" White Solid Lines (Stop) FDP 310 LF $3.00 $930.00 $1.09 $337.90 $1.00 $310.00

35 24" White Solid Lines (Stop) Thermo - 125 Mil 310 LF $16.00 $4,960.00 $10.33 $3,202.30 $9.50 $2,945.00

36 4" White Solid Lines (Pavement Edge Lines) FDP 100070 LF $0.20 $20,014.00 $0.16 $16,011.20 $0.15 $15,010.50

37 4" White Solid Lines (Pavement. Edge Lines) Thermo -90 Mil 42236 LF $0.50 $21,118.00 $0.59 $24,919.24 $0.54 $22,807.44

38 4" Yellow Solid Lines (No Passing Zone) FDP 107090 LF $0.20 $21,418.00 $0.16 $17,134.40 $0.15 $16,063.50

39 4" Yellow Solid Lines (No Passing Zone) Thermo - 90 Mil 49256 LF $0.50 $24,628.00 $0.59 $29,061.04 $0.54 $26,598.24

40 Borrow 200 CY $33.50 $6,700.00 $49.75 $9,950.00 $95.00 $19,000.00

41 HMA Full Depth Patching 100 SY $213.50 $21,350.00 $100.00 $10,000.00 $100.00 $10,000.00

42 Type T End Treatment 4 EACH $6,145.00 $24,580.00 $4,400.00 $17,600.00 $4,000.00 $16,000.00

43 Removal of Existing Guard Rail 75 LS $5.00 $375.00 $5.00 $375.00 $1.00 $75.00

44 Thrie-Beam Guard Rail w/Base Plate 120 LF $50.00 $6,000.00 $85.00 $10,200.00 $75.00 $9,000.00

45 Thrie-Beam Guard Rail 25 LF $40.00 $1,000.00 $38.50 $962.50 $35.00 $875.00

46 W Beam Guard Rail 200 LF $30.00 $6,000.00 $31.50 $6,300.00 $28.50 $5,700.00

47 Type B End Treatment 2 EACH $500.00 $1,000.00 $550.00 $1,100.00 $500.00 $1,000.00

48 Remove and Replace Pedestrian Ramp 175 SY $320.00 $56,000.00 $185.00 $32,375.00 $224.00 $39,200.00

49 Detectable 2' x 4' Mat 70 SF $50.00 $3,500.00 $19.50 $1,365.00 $40.00 $2,800.00

50 Variable Milling 11184 SY $8.75 $97,860.00 $3.25 $36,348.00 $5.00 $55,920.00

TOTAL $2,327,925.00 TOTAL $2,037,469.39 TOTAL $2,289,686.38

Ranking 3 Ranking 1 Ranking 2

Certified By:

William L. Coleman, Jr. Date:

Signature Project Manager

9/23/2022

The signature below certifies that the bids tabulated herein are an accurate summary of the bids received and that any discrepancies have been identified and 

corrected.  Based on the bid tabulations herein, LCI-Lineberger Construction,Inc. ., is the lowest responsive bidder. 

Reeves Construction CoUNIT

Certified Bid Tabulation
Chester CTC One Time Money State Roads 2022-23

RFB 20-46.17

DESCRIPTION QUANTITYITEM

COMPANY NAME

Thursday, September 22, 2022, 2:00 PM

COMPANY NAME

LCI-Lineberger Construction, Inc.

COMPANY NAME

Lynches River Contracting

Page 1 of 2 As of 11/2/2022



UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE
1 Bonds and Insurance 1 LS $26,000.00 $26,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $45,000.00 $45,000.00
2 Mobilization 12 NEC $7,500.00 $90,000.00 $17,550.00 $210,600.00 $9,350.00 $112,200.00
3 Traffic Control 12 NEC $4,850.00 $58,200.00 $1,500.00 $18,000.00 $18,650.00 $223,800.00
4 Station Grading 10 STA $350.00 $3,500.00 $1,500.00 $15,000.00 $350.00 $3,500.00
5 Cement Modified Recycled Base (8" Uniform) Method A 31577 SY $7.25 $228,933.25 $7.75 $244,721.75 $7.40 $233,669.80
6 Portland Cement for Cement Modified Recycled Base (60 LBS/SY) 950 TON $210.00 $199,500.00 $260.00 $247,000.00 $220.00 $209,000.00
7 Maintenance Stone 185 TON $100.00 $18,500.00 $80.00 $14,800.00 $97.00 $17,945.00
8 HMA Surface Course Type C (Liquid Included) 2" Uniform 75551 SY $16.00 $1,208,816.00 $14.00 $1,057,714.00 $14.00 $1,057,714.00
9 Permanent Vegetation 10.98 ACRE $4,000.00 $43,920.00 $3,000.00 $32,940.00 $2,750.00 $30,195.00
10 Permanent Construction Signs (Ground Mounted) Schedule E 1080 SF $8.00 $8,640.00 $6.75 $7,290.00 $5.50 $5,940.00
11 Permanent Construction Signs (Ground Mounted) Schedule C 228 SF $8.00 $1,824.00 $6.75 $1,539.00 $5.50 $1,254.00
12 Loose Stone/25MPH 119 SF $8.50 $1,011.50 $7.25 $862.75 $5.50 $654.50
13 18” RCP 32 LF $325.00 $10,400.00 $230.00 $7,360.00 $368.00 $11,776.00
14 24” RCP 32 LF $350.00 $11,200.00 $260.00 $8,320.00 $382.00 $12,224.00
15 Street Sign 27 EA $270.00 $7,290.00 $234.00 $6,318.00 $275.00 $7,425.00
16 24" White Solid Lines (Stop) FDP 302 LF $2.30 $694.60 $2.00 $604.00 $2.00 $604.00
17 24" White Solid Lines (Stop) Thermoplastic‐125 Mil 302 LF $17.25 $5,209.50 $15.00 $4,530.00 $15.00 $4,530.00
18 Riprap 40 TON $150.00 $6,000.00 $126.00 $5,040.00 $58.00 $2,320.00
19 57 Stone 20 TON $150.00 $3,000.00 $80.00 $1,600.00 $85.00 $1,700.00
20 Patch Over Pipe Cut (Remove Exist Stone & Replace with 2" HMA) 496 SY $75.00 $37,200.00 $60.00 $29,760.00 $120.00 $59,520.00
21 HMA Full Depth Patching 3850 SY $38.00 $146,300.00 $45.00 $173,250.00 $54.00 $207,900.00
22 Stop Signs 27 EA $250.00 $6,750.00 $215.00 $5,805.00 $375.00 $10,125.00

TOTAL $2,122,888.85 TOTAL $2,113,054.50 TOTAL $2,258,996.30

Ranking 2 Ranking 1 Ranking 3

William L. Coleman, Jr. 10/4/2022

Signature Project Manager Date

The signature below certifies that the bids tabulated herein are an accurate summary of the bids received and that any discrepancies have been identified and corrected.  Based on the bid 
tabulations herein, Lynches River Contracting, Inc., is the lowest responsive bidder. 

LCI‐Lineberger Construction, Inc.UNIT

Certified Bid Tabulation
2023 CHESTER CTC PAVING PROGRAM

RFB 22‐54.03

DESCRIPTION QUANTITYITEM

COMPANY NAME

Tuesday, October 4, 2022, 2:00 PM

COMPANY NAME
Lynches River Contracting, Inc,

COMPANY NAME
Reeves Construction, Inc.

Page 1 of 1 As of 10/5/2022



Chester County Council Agenda November 7th, 2022                                                               1 

      CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING 

      R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex 
                               1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass Chester, SC 29706 

                              Monday, November 7, 2022 at 6:00 PM   
 

                            Agenda   
 

         
1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation  

3. Approval of Minutes  

 a. October 17th, 2022 Council minutes.  

 b. October 20th, 2022 Special called minutes.  

4. Citizen’s Comments 

5. Public Hearing  

6. Ordinances/Resolutions/Proclamations  

 a. 2022-14 Resolution to approve the location for the animal shelter. 

7. Old Business  

a. 1st Reading of CCMA22-17 Fielding Homes LLC C/O Isaacs Group request 160.33 acres of Tax Map # 114-00-
00-015-000 on Gaston Farm Road to be rezoned from Limited Industrial District (ID-2) to Planned Development 
District (PD). Planning Commission voted 5-1 to approve.  
 
b. 1st Reading of CCMA22-18 Fielding Homes LLC C/O Isaacs Group request 19.27 acres of Tax Map # 114-00-
00-059-000 on Gaston Farm Road to be rezoned from Limited Industrial District (ID-2) to Planned Development 
District (PD). Planning Commission voted 5-1 to approve.  

 
c. 1st Reading of CCMA22-19 D.R. Horton Inc request Tax Map # 135-00-00-019-000 on Lancaster Hwy to be 
rezoned from Limited Industrial District (ID-2) to Planned Development District (PD). Planning Commission voted 
6-0 to approve.  

 
d. 1st Reading of CCMA22-20 D.R. Horton Inc request Tax Map # 135-00-00-020-000 on Lancaster Hwy to be 
rezoned from Limited Industrial District (ID-2) to Planned Development District (PD). Planning Commission voted 
6-0 to approve.  

 
e. 1st Reading of CCMA22-21 D.R. Horton Inc request Tax Map # 135-00-00-032-000 on Lancaster Hwy to be   
rezoned from Limited Industrial District (ID-2) to Planned Development District (PD). Planning Commission voted 
6-0 to approve.  

 
               f. 1st Reading of CCMA22-22 D.R. Horton Inc request 9.45 acres of Tax Map # 136-00-00-042-000 on Lancaster  

               Hwy to be rezoned from Restricted Industrial District (ID-1) to Planned Development District (PD). Planning  

               Commission voted 6-0 to approve.      



Chester County Council Agenda November 7th, 2022   2 

g. From CTC:

1. Approval of bid RFB 20-46.17 Chester CTC One-Time Money State Roads 2022-23 to LCI-Lineberger

Construction in the amount of $2,037,469.39.

2. Approval of bid RFB 22-54.03 Chester CTC 2023 Paving Program 21 Roads to Lynches River Contracting in

the amount of $2,113,054.50.

8. New Business

a. Council to authorize the approval of $1000 grant match from The Hoof & Paw Benevolent Society. Kelli
Simoneau.

b. Council to authorize the approval of DHEC Internet and VoIP three-year contract renewal- David Schuelke.

c. Council to authorize the approval of Chester County Bizness APP one year contract.  David Schuelke.

9. Boards and Commissions
a. Resignation from the Lewis Fire Protection District Commission.  Councilwoman Guy. (District 5)

b. Appointment to the Lewis Fire Protection District Commission. Councilwoman Guy. (District 5)

c. Resignation from Hazel Pittman Board. Councilman Wilson. (District 4)

10. Executive Session
a. To receive legal advice regarding Economic Development. Attorney Winters.

b. To receive legal advice regarding Project 2247.  Attorney Winters.

c. Update on Economic Development- Robert Long.

d. To receive legal advice regarding Project 2234. Attorney Winters.

e. To receive legal advice regarding CPST project.  Attorney Winters.

f. To receive legal advice regarding Project 2187. Attorney Winters.

g. To receive legal advice regarding the hiring of the County Administrator. Attorney Winters.

11. Council Actions Following Executive Session
a. Action taken regarding Economic Development.

b. Action taken regarding Project 2247.

c. Action taken regarding update on Economic Development.

d. Action taken regarding Project 2234.

e. Action taken regarding CPST project.

f. Action taken regarding Project 2187.

g. Action taken regarding the hiring of the County Administrator.

12. Council Comments

13. Adjourn

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing 
Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified, and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester 
County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

Guidelines for Addressing Council 

          Citizens Comments: 

• Each citizen will be limited to three minutes.



Chester County Council Agenda November 7th, 2022   3 

         Public Hearings: 

• Each speaker will be limited to a three-minutes.
When introduced:

• Approach the podium, state your name and address.

• Speak loudly and clearly making sure that the microphone is not obstructed.

• Do not address the audience – direct all comments to Council.

• Do not approach the Council table unless directed.

  Anyone addressing Council will be called out of order if you: 

• Use profanity

• Stray from the subject

• Make comments personally attacking an individual member of Council



 Chester County Council Meeting October 17th, 2022   1 

        CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex
 1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass Chester, SC 29706 

 Monday, October 17, 2022 at 6:00 PM 

Present:   Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick, Vice Chairman Branham, Councilman Jordan, Councilwoman Guy, Councilman 
Wilson, Councilman Vaughn, County Attorney Winters, and Clerk to Council Lee.   
Absent: Councilman Killian. 

1. Call to Order- Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick called the meeting to order.

2. Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation- Pledge was recited in unison; Councilwoman Guy gave the invocation.

3. Approval of Minutes

a. September 7th, 2022 Special Called Council minutes.
Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second by Councilwoman Guy. Vote 5-0 to approve.

b. October 3rd, 2022 Council minutes.
Councilman Jordan motioned to approve with a correction under citizens comments a typo to correct the
attorney’s last name Schusterman who was in favor of the rezoning of CCMA22-16, second by Vice Chairman
Branham. Vote 5-0 to approve.

4. Citizen Comments-None.

5. Ordinances/Resolutions/Proclamations

a. Proclamation for First Responders Day.
Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick read the proclamation aloud, all of Council gave a standing ovation to all First
Responders of Chester County.

b. Resolution 2022-12 to approve the 2022-2023 Departmental Organizational Charts.
Under Public Works, an HVAC position was added, positions that were removed were two janitors, two grass
cutters and one part time employee. In Economic Development, an Assistant Director was added.  In
Information Technology an GIS analyst position was added. Under Finance the chart was restructured which
included dissolving the payroll clerk and added AP Coordinator. EMS added four EMT/AEMT positions, Fire
Coordinator added four part time firefighters and Building & Zoning reclassified lead zoning back to Permit
Zoning Specialist.

Councilman Wilson stated under the Sheriff’s org chart General Legal Counsel was added and wanted to make  
  sure the County Attorney has her work and the new general counsel to the Sheriff has hers and where those  
  boundaries were for them to work together. He stated for the record “he voiced his concern about this new  
  change that was put into effect last May”.   



 Chester County Council Meeting October 17th, 2022   2 

Sheriff Dorsey stated in the general counsel job description it specifically states they would be in cooperation   
  and coordination with the existing county and state legal resources. It was not to supersede or supplant it was 
  to cooperate and coordinate with existing county resources. It was never his desire to replace or duplicate  
  what exist now.  It was his desire that his legal counsel work in conjunction with Council and Attorney  
  Winters. 

Councilman Wilson asked if Attorney Winters and the Sheriff’s legal counsel could work out the boundaries 
and figure out job duties. He was looking for solutions, this council needs to know that anybody giving legal 
advice to you or anyone else needs to be good advice.  

Councilman Jordan stated most Sheriff departments have their own legal counsel, York County does, he didn’t 
know exactly what role they played he knew it was litigation.  

Sheriff Dorsey stated legal counsel does not represent him, but the office of the sheriff, his purpose was to 
move the county forward. He has proven he is transparent by bringing everything to you. 

Councilman Wilson asked if there were any other changes to his department on the org chart. 

Sheriff Dorsey stated responsibility changes were added to PIO, and sex offender positions. 

Councilman Wilson asked Sheriff Dorsey for future organization charts to list the changes on the chart so it will 
be clear in council packets from what the position was and what the changes would be.  

Councilman Vaughn stated he thought under the Parks and Recreation position tourism was supposed to be 
added to the job title. He motioned to approve Parks Recreation and Tourism Director, second by Vice 
Chairman Branham.   

Attorney Winters asked if that had been discussed, Clerk Karen Lee stated she didn’t think that had been 
approved but would check.  

Vice Chairman Branham stated it would be a good idea but not sure how it would work considering all the 
other duties in the job description. He would like to know exactly what they would be doing and wouldn’t 
want to add more on them that they wouldn’t have time to do. He stated he would like to look at the 
description again before voting on it.  

Dr. Frederick stated if he recalled tourism was in the current job description. 

Councilman Vaughn stated this was not only his opinion to include tourism to the job title but also the 
president of the Chamber of Commerce and everyone who is involved with tourism.  

Councilwoman Guy stated if tourism is in the job description why not expound more on what is already there. 

Vice Chairman Branham withdrew his second, Councilman Vaughn withdrew motion. 

Attorney Winters stated they could change it up and expound more on the title and description and bring it 
back at the next council meeting. Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve the resolution with changes that 
were discussed and to be worked out at a later date, second by Councilman Wilson.  Vote 5-0 to approve.  



 Chester County Council Meeting October 17th, 2022   3 

6. Old Business

a. Update regarding naming a county road entrance off of J A Cochran Bypass-Robert Hall.

Mr. Hall stated the road was deeded to Chester County on April 9th, 2013, the road currently isn’t named. 
Councilman Vaughn motioned to name the street after Councilwoman Guy and call it “Mary's Lane” to 
commemorate her long years of service to Chester County, second by Vice Chairman Branham.

Vote 5-0 to approve.

7. New Business

a. Approval of Bid RFP 2223-03 Breathing Air Compressor System to Newton’s Fire & Safety Equipment in
the amount of $88,715.48. – Susan Cok & Ben Grant.
Mrs. Cok stated they received one bid; they have $80,000 dollars from the one cents sales tax and had spoken
with Treasurer Tommy Darby who verified they could use contingency money for the remaining balance. Mr.
Grant stated $88,715.48 only covered the cost of the unit.  Councilman Wilson asked if Public Works could do
the installation and wiring. Mr. Hall stated yes. Councilman Wilson motioned to approve, second by
Councilman Vaughn. Vote 5-0 to approve.

b. Council to authorize Richburg Fire Department to accept a partial grant from 2021 FEMA AFG Grant in the
amount of $90,000 dollars with a $ 4285.72 dollar match, Federal government providing $85,714.28 to
purchase 12 MSA G1 Air packs. T. Melton. Councilman Jordan motioned to approve, second by Councilwoman
Guy. Vote 5-0 to approve.

c. Council to approve Richburg Fire Department to apply for a 2022 SC Forestry Commission grant in the
amount of $10,000 dollars with a $5000 dollar match to purchase a 13 Unication pagers. T. Melton.
Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 5-0 to approve.

d. Discuss campground requirements in R3 (Rural Three) and R4 (Rural Four) zoning districts. - Councilman
Vaughn. Councilman Vaughn stated a potential campground did not come to Chester because of the
zoning regulations, with tourism growing in Chester County he had been receiving calls in the last year and half
wanting to put campgrounds in the Great Falls area. He stated the ordinance is too restrictive thus making
others go to other counties that have less restrictions.  The current setback was 500 feet from all residential
property lines in the R3 and R4 zoning district and suggested reducing that number to 200 feet.  He asked
Planning Director Mike Levister how much property was in R3 and R4.

Mr. Levister stated R3 had 1.20 % and R4 had 0.46%, he said R2 had 78.8%, the Planning Commission in 2010 
removed R2 from the recommendation since R2 was the majority zoning of the County and they didn’t want 
campgrounds to be all over the county   If any changes were made it would go back to the Planning Commission 
for a text amendment to the zoning regulations.  

   Councilman Vaughn recommended changing the setback from 500 feet to 200 feet in R3 and R4 zoning district. 
He also suggested creating a special exception in R2 for campgrounds but keep the 500-foot setback from 
property lines.  

Councilman Wilson asked if Councilman Vaughn’s concern was people having to rezone there property to meet 
there needs since Council does that all the time with many parcels. 

Councilman Vaughn stated there wasn’t enough of R3 and R4 zoning in Chester County and they were taking 
 their campgrounds to Lancaster County.  



 Chester County Council Meeting October 17th, 2022                                                          4 

Mr. Levister stated that potential campground that didn’t come here but went to Lancaster County still had 
 the same issue there. The seller did not want to wait on him to have the property rezoned.  

 
  Vice Chairman Branham agreed stating with white water coming to Great Falls people would want to stay close  
                by so having campgrounds in that area would be good.  
 
  Attorney Winters stated she would bring back language to the next meeting based on the conversation from  
               tonight that was discussed.  

 
8. Executive Session  
 Vice Chairman Branham motioned to go to executive session, second by Councilwoman Guy. 
 Vote 5-0 to approve.  

 a.  Receive legal advice regarding Project Phoenix. Attorney Winters.  

 b.  Receive legal advice regarding the Coroner’s Office.  Attorney Winters. 

   

9. Council Actions Following Executive Session 

 Councilwoman Guy motioned to go back to regular session, second by Councilman Jordan.  

 Vote 5-0 to approve.  

 a. Action taken regarding Project Phoenix. Taken as information.  

b. Action taken regarding Coroner’s Office. Taken as information.  

10. Council Comments 
 Councilman Wilson asked what the timeline was for the next workshop with Mr. Compton. He specifically  
               wants to know what the impact on Lewisville High School Road would be if the planned development was  
               approved.  
 
 Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick stated a meeting for tomorrow was setup to iron things out and then  
              set the date for the workshop.  
 

Attorney Winters stated what was being discussed in the morning was to determine the cost of the Sheriff, EMS 
along with other first responders having to send a vehicle. Mr. Compton is the wrap up person once the data 
has been received.  

 

11. Adjourn 
 Vice Chairman Branham motioned to adjourn, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 5-0 to adjourn.  

 

 



                                      Chester County Special Called Meeting Minutes October 20th, 2022                                          

         

                 

 

  CHESTER COUNTY SPECIAL CALLED COUNCIL MINUTES 

    R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex 
                               1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass Chester, SC 29706 
                              Thursday, October 20th, 2022 at 10:00 AM 

 
 
 
 
Present:   Vice Chairman Branham, Councilman Jordan, Councilwoman Guy at (10:02am), Councilman Wilson, 
Councilman Vaughn, County Attorney Winters, and Clerk to Council Lee.   
Absent: Councilman Killian.   Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick and Attorney Winters with notification.  

 

 

1. Call to Order  
Vice Chairman Branham called the meeting to order.  
 

       2.          Executive Session 

        Councilman Vaughn motioned to go to executive session, second by Councilman Wilson. 

        Vote 4-0 to approve.  

         a.  To receive legal advice regarding Project Raven. Attorney Winters. 

  

       3.          Council Actions Following Executive Session  

        Councilman Jordan motioned to go back to regular session, second by Councilman Vaughn. 

         Vote 5-0 to approve.  

   

         a.  Action taken regarding Project Raven. 
         Vice Chairman Branham motioned for Economic Development to proceed with negotiations, second by  
         Councilman Vaughn. Vote 5-0 to approve.  
 

        4.        Adjourn 
                   Councilman Vaughn motioned to adjourn, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 5-0 to adjourn.  
                                                      

  

 

 

 

 

 



Resolution 2022-14 

A RESOLUTION 

TO APPROVE THE SITE LOCATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE CHESTER COUNTY ANIMAL 

SHELTER 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY COUNCIL OF CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA, IN 

MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED: 

Whereas, Chester County voters approved a list of expenditures for project under the 

Capital Project Sales Tax referendum held in 2020; and 

Whereas, one such project is the construction of a new Chester County Animal Shelter; 

and 

Whereas, Chester County has identified a property within the County located on Armory 

Road for the construction of the Animal Shelter; and 

Whereas, Ownership of the property lies with the Commission of the Poor which is 

Chester County; and 

Whereas, the property meets all the proper needs of an Animal Shelter. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Chester County Council does hereby approve 

this site location known as Armory Road and as shown on the Plat attached to this Resolution 

and incorporated herein by reference. 

ATTEST: 

Karen Lee 

COUNTY COUNCIL OF CHESTER COUNTY 

Dr. Wylie Frederick, Interim County Supervisor 

County Council of Chester County 

Clerk to County Council of Chester County 



10/31/22, 1L ..! PM 

,. 

rJ:,;·���Pfr. ki:��SPIKE 
P.P. PtNCJ1EC �fPE 

"lf.dll. CORIICHS Alie� U.'IC&"'SS NO® 
--w 
�sn,o,1Jd:111tt:1'11· 

HIPP l.l.NI) SIJRVEYING, INC. 
J:1'� VICTtJt'IJM H/1.l.S /miff 

RICHBURG, S.C. 29729 
PHON£ {803) 1'89 37'/6 

JocuVieware MVC/Razor 

IUTV $0/M"YRJH 

ll£ CotAVTY eF CIESTER 

CICSJFR 7r1IINSNIP,C/£S1El/ t:o(INTY,$0//11-/ OIRQ!/1,U 

��IIDWOl'ZIR"� 

https://chestersc.avenuinsights.com/Public/chestersc/Home/getFile?lnstrumentlD=182677 

-

-� 
"'�•�� 

--�, 

l_;

I 

(-; 
✓ 

L 

1/1 



·�
Project No. S5180 
November 2, 2022 

I T � 
( IN FEET) 

i 

''ltou sl',,,.
1,,J1,, "11?,1--

11 Oui� v,q'?. Ors.s, 
3) 

Conceptual Layout Plan 

Animal Control Shelter 

Chester County, South Carolina 

<:v' !!.' 

i" 
t 

p 
� 

Prepared by Allianea Consulting Engineers. lflC. 



Chester County Planning Commission Meeting August 16th
, 2022 

CCMA22-17 Fielding Homes LLC C/O Isaacs Group request Tax Map # 114-00-00-015-000 on 
Gaston Farm Road to be rezoned from Limited Industrial District (ID-2) to Planned Development 

District (PD). 

Chris Robusto stated he was with Fielding Homes and lives at 517 Sutton Road North, Fort Mill, SC. 

and Benji Layman with the Isaacs Group and lives at 720 Red Oak Boulevard Charlotte, North Carolina. 

Mr. Layman stated the name of our subdivision we're proposing Richburg Meadows. Again, this is what 

the Isaac's group with engineer, and this is a building homes DRB group product. Just a little information 

about the two of us. We're both local with over 20 years of experience in the area. We've got probably a 

dozen or more projects in the Charlotte and surrounding area. This development is a single-family 

development. We've got quite a few of those down in York County and then up into Lake Wylie, Gastonia, 

and in Charlotte. What we're asking for is the rezoning of two parcels. Like you said, each parcel has a 

piece that we're requesting rezone, and a piece that we're requesting to remain as 1D2 to the reason for 

that there. You'll see in the next slide there's kind of a natural divide of the property of a creek that we're 

going to try to keep that apart from what we're doing now. And a lot of that comes down to sewer 

capacity. But the larger track we're asking for rezoning of 160 acres of the 265 to PD and then the smaller 

track 20 acres of the 22.07, 2.8 would remain 1D2. This is a sketch of our proposed site plan which is 400 

single family lots. This is on 180 acres total. So that's just over two lots per acre our lot widths are 60 and 

70 feet with a minimum lot size of 7000 square feet. Some of the notable items to point out for this size 

site. We're only at two lots per acre, which gives us the ability, and there's a lot of natural creeks and 

ponds on the side that will maintain will have over 40 acres of open space that will remain as tree save, 

ponds, Creek, and buffers, that's over 20% of the site. That's not including any type of amenities on the 

site. Again, the existing creeks and the two large ponds that are on the site, they'll remain undisturbed. 

Each unit or each lot will have four parking spaces on the lot to garage to driveway. That the driveways 

will be long enough where they are outside of sidewalks so that's two spaces that are obstructing roads 

and sidewalks. 

There will have an additional pocket park throughout the site kind of in areas of various amenities. So, 

there will be opportunities for additional guest parking throughout. We did have a minimum SO-foot 

buffer around the site which I think is the new criteria of the PD regulations. We have been working with 

Sewer District and we've secure sewer for 400 Lots which is kind of why we kept it as shown and that's 

why we're requesting the rezoning for this portion. And then just to note that we do have a road cross 

section on the plan, and it does have sidewalk and planning strips on both sides of the road. Usually, the 

big item we hear about is traffic you know with a project of this size what will we do to mitigate traffic 

concerns? We did have a traffic report that's been reviewed and approved by SCOOT. It was done by 

Davenport engineering. The entrances will have two entrances into the site they'll both have a right turn 

lane. And then the additional improvements that we'll have are down at Hwy 9. We'll have a right turn 

lane from Highway 9 on to Lyle Road and then a left turn lane from Lyle Road on the Highway 9 so those 

are required and approved by SCOOT as mitigation for the site. In addition, we'll have to continue to 

monitor the intersection at Gaston Farm Road and Lyle Road to see if that's going to warrant any type of, 

currently it's a two-stop condition. If we need to add stop signs to that. Just a little detail on architecture 

architectural elevations. The product has no vinyl siding. It's all cementitious material. finished floors are 

usually raised, raised at least a foot above the sidewalk to kind of give that typical appearance that you 

see 30-year architectural shingles and decorative garage doors, and again the garages are 25 feet from 

the public sidewalks that gives plenty of room for a car to park without overhanging, and just a little 



information on the homes itself. They're going to be between about 1400 and square feet to 2300 square 

feet and starting price will be about $328 to $359,000. That's it as far as our presentation. 

Mr. Robusto stated just a little bit about Fielding. So, we are Crescent Resources. We are the residential 

arm of Crescent Resources. So, everyone is probably familiar with all the subdivisions that we build all 

around Lake Wylie and in Lake Norman, the closest one we'll have is Mason's Ben, which is right in Fort 

Mill. As you go across the river. We've got a big project there that we've done. Our product that we're 

proposing to do here is represented in that neighborhood and I met with our adjacent neighbors, the 

Pleasant Grove United Methodist Church yesterday, talked with them and explain to them what we're 

doing as their neighbors. If we go back and look at the site plan, one of the things that we're doing is the 

white area basically on the bottom and on the right side of the page, that's going to stay the existing 

zoning that it is we're only rezoning the portion. And the reason is Benji had stated is that the sewer that 

we're able to purchase and get capacity for so that's kind of what drove our numbers when we started on 

that that avenue back in November and December of last year is that's why that we're here. The little 

notch out that's there on the on the side of the page. That's the rest stop on 1-77. So, our property goes 

all along that rest stop area and hits the frontage road on 177. Right along that area over there. Like Benji 

had stated sewer is good we've had conversations on how to get the water there. We've talked to the 

church about getting them water. They talked to me tonight about getting them sewer as well. That's 

something that we would entertain in our development process that we're going through here. We build 

a really nice home. Masons Bend is a great subdivision Fort Mill is happy with it. I think we can come a 

little bit further down and provide some good housing here. And we're available for whatever questions. 

Commissioner Grant asked if they said they must have water to the site or if its already there. 

Mr. Layman stated we will be extending water to the site. Mr. Robusto stated there's no water on Gaston 

Farm Road right now. So, we'll have to come down Lyle and then turn right. And go up Gaston farm to 

enter our project and then we'll I'm sure will be required to extend it to our northern most boundary on 

Gaston farm. 

Chairman Raines asked how many years to build out this project. 

Mr. Robusto stated were figuring five to six years' worth of build time to do the 400 units. Schedule wise 

if things go as we're currently projecting, we'd purchased the property in April or May of next year. We 

will start development it will take a year's worth of development because of the offsite road 

improvements we've got to do with the turn lanes and connecting to the sewer. So, we've figured about 

a year or so we wouldn't even start vertical construction until 2024, and then at Christmas time in 2024 

our first you know, beginning of 2025 would be our first residence there and it will take about five to six 

years to sell and build this many homes at the level of homes that we built. Basically 2024, before we get 

into 2025. When I met with the church last night, it'd be close to 2030 probably by the time it's completed 

and we're doing warranties and everyone's living there. We'll have an amenity center. We have a project 

at Lake Wylie called Paddlers Cove right near 49 and we're going to do that amenity package. It's got a 

pool and a cabana and playground for kids with walking trails with 40 acres of open space I don't know 

whoever's been out on the Hicklin property before but great ponds and tree cover and canopy that runs 

down through there that we'll be able to maintain. Because we're not cramming lots in on this thing. 

Chairman Raines stated would there be a homeowner's association. 



Mr. Robusto stated you would have a homeowner's association that would be managed by a company 

and all the rules that would follow along with that process and working with staff along the way. We've 

obviously come up with the guidelines that we've already established here to present. 

Commission Howell asked if there would be improvements to Lyle and Gaston Farm Road. 

Mr. Robusto stated the traffic impact analysis came back on Lyle, when we go back to Hwy 9, we must put 

a left turn lane in, but it will only be kind of at that, part that's there on Gaston Farm we have our turn 

lanes that will go into the subdivisions. We must do those. We talked about doing a four way stop that 

Lyle and Gaston farm obviously with our new traffic, when talking with the church last night and they've 

asked for stop signs with blinkers on them to make sure that people can see so that's something we'll be 

talking to SCOOT about there will be no traffic circles. 

Commissioner Howell asked if the utilities are going to be buried. 

Mr. Robusto answered yes 

Commissioner Walley asked about the houses they showed in the pictures if they would all look the same 

and would the garage be in front. 

Mr. Robusto stated the garage will be in the front because these lots are 60 and 70 foot wide. What Benji 

did not include in this picture is we're going to offer a ranch offering the smaller square footages will be 

ranches. There're four different products that are in that ranch line and we can get copies to you the plans 

that we're proposing. But there'll be a series of ranch homes that as well as two story homes in there and 

they're not huge houses. I think we're staying, you know, in the mid-2000's square foot range. Masons 

Bend has enormous homes and some of them, but you know, from 1500 to 2500 sq ft. is probably where 

we'll end up being. That's where we think we'll come out of the gate with offerings. 

Attorney Winters asked if they would be willing to enter into a development agreement with the county. 

Mr. Robusto said yes. 

Chairman Raines stated from the literature, all your construction will be on hardee siding. It will be no 

vinyl. 

Mr. Robusto stated the vinyl would be maybe on the windows or the treatment, the standard stuff and 

we list them out very specifically. I mean, there may be some columns that get done but the broad siding 

on the front and the rears. We have windows on the side of our homes as well. I know that's probably 

new for some people that we have windows all the way around our homes. And we'll have hardee plank 

siding on our houses. 

Commissioner Howell asked if the houses would be 20 feet apart or more. 

Mr. Robusto stated there'll be more than that the bodies are 40 foot wide on the 70-foot lot. So, you will 

end up 15 on the one lot and 10 on the other should be 25 feet wide. Between houses so you'll have 



decent size yards understood that from staff in the beginning the lot size was a concern. So, we again 

asked for lots of a little bit bigger. 

Chairman Raines asked if anyone wished to speak in favor for this rezoning request. 

Roxann James, 3007 Steele Village Road, Rock Hill, SC I'm a member of Pleasant Grove United Methodist 

Church. and I do pay Chester County taxes. This is beautiful plan and from what I gather when he met with 

my church last night. There were a lot of great comments about protecting our cemetery. And he has 

shown that by his plans, of having you know, a nice easement around our cemetery. But it's like everything 

else you know will our local home taxes go up? And that's probably not what you can answer, but I had to 

ask. 

Chairman Raines asked if anyone wished to speak in opposition for this rezoning request. 

Robin Dodson. I live at 3631 Ernandez Road Richburg, South Carolina And what I heard him say is that you 

want the PD zoning and PD zoning are not single family residential only. PD zoning is a mix of commercial 

different types housing, like Lando village, I know you've all looked at Lando village you've got your senior 

citizen center, you've got your market center. You've got your houses down by the river and they are 

talking about one type of house I didn't hear anything about. I think of a PD as being like Baxter, where 

you've got places where people can go and when I think of a PD I think of, and you guys know section six 

of the of the law. You go there and you stay there you don't leave. Once you get home from work, you 

stay there because the things are there that you need. And single family residential in my opinion does 

not meet a PD zoning requirement. And so, I don't understand how they could ask that, have y'all read 

section six of the code. 

Planning Director Levister read the definition for PD Planned Development from the Chester County 

Zoning Ordinance where it read, "a planned development district may permit mixture use type of 

housing," it did not say shall it says may. 

Ms. Dodson stated so Chester County's ordinance supersedes what the state recommends for PD's. You've 

read that Ms. Winters. 

Attorney Winters stated not every county has zoning and so under home Rule counties were permitted 

to create their own zoning. I don't know when that code was created, but it's been around I've been here 

for 20 years, it's been here that long. 

Ron Thompson. The address is 2615 Steele Village Road. Rock Hill but again Chester County. I pass this 

piece of property twice a day at least. Yes, Gaston Farm Road is a farm to market road. The road is while 

it's not as bad as Lyle Road not as bad as Millen Road. It is not a good road and you're looking at if you put 

400 homes here, and they've already said four parking places. You know that's an average for a house 

now. You'd have kids you're going to have four cars. So, you're looking at 1600 more cars per day. Going 

out on to Gaston Farm and Lyle Road, making that left turn on to Hwy 9 from Lyle Road where there is 

already there's not a traffic light there. GT, if you go out of there seven o'clock in the morning, you already 

take your life into your hands, because there's a lot of traffic right there. You have this many more cars 

coming in and out of that neighborhood. You're going to have a lot of traffic. You're also going to be adding 

traffic going up and down Fishing Creek Church Road, which is in bad shape for people coming over to 

highway 72. I just don't think the roads and the infrastructure in that area is up to par for this and adding 



a turn lane here and there. And making a four-way stop is not the answer. So, I think this development is 

too large. You're looking at 1400 to 1600 square foot houses. Yeah, they're nice in the beginning. But you 

look at some of the other neighborhoods. What's this neighborhood going to be in 10 years? Yeah. Is it 

going to be a quality neighborhood or is it going to be another rundown cookie cutter subdivision, which 

is what I suspect it will be. 

Commissioner Howell asked if they would entertain maintaining the road during construction. 

If it was destroyed. 

Mr. Robusto stated they could check with SCOOT about how they grant us rights to maintain a road. I 

don't know how we do that I can investigate I don't know the answer to that. No one's asked me to take 

responsibility for county road before. So, I can't I don't know the answer that. We haven't done that in an 

instance before like this. We can absolutely investigate it and get back with us before our next 

presentation. 

Commissioner Howell stated what I was getting at is if the road was destroyed then Crescent would 

rebuild, would fund the road to be repaired or replaced. 

Mr. Robusto stated I'm not going to be able to sign the company up to rebuild the road. That's going to 

be way beyond me, to agree to that. Thank you. 

Donnann Espitia stated we live at 1564 Millen Road. It's a Chester address, but we're over there in 

Richburg and Millen meets up with Lyle, and I'm just wondering with, you know, several 1000 more 

people, where are they going to go to school? Our schools are full as it is, and our fifth graders must go to 

school at the middle school because there's no more room for them at the elementary school. The high 

school is falling apart. Who's going to provide I mean; our sheriff doesn't have enough deputies as it is to 

patrol our county. So, I don't know who's going to be serving and protecting these people. Our EMT and 

fire are already overworked. I just don't see how we can sustain this many new people coming into our 

little country town. They're very beautiful homes for Charlotte or Fort Mill. But I just don't see how they 

have a place here in our community. 

My name is Doug Becker 1528 Grandparents Road, York County, not Chester County but I'm a stone's 

throw from Chester County Line. Our concern is that traffic can't get out on Highway nine they're going 

to come our way they will come down Fishing Creek Road they're going to hit Humpback Bridge Road, 

straight up Dunlap Roddey Road and over to try to hit the interstate. If it can't get out one way to go the 

other. We just fought quarry. Miss Roxanne help with that. That was going to be the incident there with 

all the trucks. I'm glad it didn't happen. But that is our concern is all the traffic is going to come our way. 

Thank you. 

Hi, my name is Blair McCrainey. My husband and I have recently relocated back to this area about six 

months ago. We're renting a house out in Edgemoor on Edgeland Road. But we are about to finish our 

custom home Knox Station Road. My son just started kindergarten two days ago at Lewisville Elementary 

School. I'm a Lewisville high school graduate. And then a Winthrop graduate. My husband and I have spent 

the past nearly 10 years working anywhere from Charlotte out to the Catawba nuclear station and 

everywhere in between. And for the past 10 years we have moved further and further and further south 

trying to escape all these developments that are crashing in. Strangely enough, all our friends are doing 

the same thing. They are not afraid to sell a home and move away, change jobs, move a business, 



everything that they need to do to get away from all of this that seems to be coming on all corners of 

Richburg and Chester County. There's nothing wrong with growth but I believe there's a right way to do 

it. And I think the way we're looking at doing it right now just feels so intense. Renting in Edgemoor has 

given us about, like I said about six months to sort of see what's happening already in that area with the 

three developments that are already coming, and it has really ravaged that area. I'm very concerned about 

my kids in school, like the other ladies mentioned. What are we going to do? How is the infrastructure of 

our area going to support all these developments that seem to want to come and how in the world are 

we going to continue to attract people that want to come buy large pieces of land and build nice, large 

3000 plus square footage custom homes. If we could have just done that in Fort Mill? We could have just 

done that in Charlotte. What is Chester offering us that those places couldn't and that's what I want 

everybody to think about. If we can that's what we're afraid is going to happen. 

Commissioner Grant motioned to approve, second by Chairman Raines. Vote 5-1 to approve. 

Commissioner Walley opposed. 



Chester County, South Carolina 
Department of Planning, Building & Zoning 
1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass 
Chester, SC 29706 

Zo11ing Map Amendm�,t (Rezonillg> Applicatio11 
Fee: Rcsldenti�I SIS0.00, Non-Residential $300.00, Planned Development SJ000.00 

MeetlngDate: <i�l\o· 11 base# (C,MJ\2J .. -- \1 Invoice# 5YQJ 
The applicant bcreby requests that the f ropcrty described to be rezoned from ID-2 to _�P�D ___ _ 

Please give your reason for this rezoning request: 
To provide 400 single family lots in a master planned community 

cJ o Int 11111st be rese, tell with the a licatio11 re uest

Designation of Agent ( complete onl I if owner is not applicant): I (we) hereby appoint the person named as applicant as
my (our) agent to represent me (us� in this request for rezoning. A Corporate Resolution letter or a permls1ion letter 
must be presented at the time of app

1
lication request. NAICS CODE: __ 2_3_6�1 �1Z�----------

Property Address Information I 
Property address: Gaston Farm Road adjacent to 1-77 . 
Tax Map Number: 114-00-00-016-000 Acres: _1.:6:.::0:.:.:.3:.::3=-------------

I 
Any structures oo the property: yes i no X . If you checked yes, draw locations of structures 
on plat or blank paper. 

j 
PLEASE PRINT: I 
Applicant (s): Fjeldjnq Homes, l!LC and The Isaacs Group (Benji Layman) 

Address 227 W. Trade Street Suite 1610 Charlotte. NC 28202 8720 Red Oak Blvd Suite 420 Charlotte, NC 
Telephone: 704-200-9730 I cell 704-574-0316 work 704-527-3440 
E-Mail Address: crobusto@drbg'roup.com blayman@isaacsgrp.com 

Ownei:(s) if other than applicant(s): I Miller Deyetopment Company
Address: 1120 East Boulevard &suite 200 Charlotte. NC 28203 
Telephone: 704-746-7066 I cell 704-746-7066 work _________ _ 
E-Mail Address: tom@millerdevelopmentcompany.com

Owner's signature: __ .g...4��'---"'--+------------'Date: 7/IZ/Z..:'Z.-
Applicantsjgnature: _..:.._,4_.,_+'-....,�------------Date: __ 7�1/t� ... ?""

7
,.ij_,,...,,,,..?_ 

CANCELLATION ,1£,1 Y RESULT IN AN ADDITTON,4L FEE OF SJS0.00. SOMEONE k!AY REPRESENT YOU AT THE MEETING. 

Plannln&iPl-nnlng&Zonlng/CounlyofCh,stcr/For
�

s/RezonlngAppli,1tion 



We are proposing to rezone a portion of two parcels (114-00-00-015-000 and 114-00-00-059-000) 

located on Gaston Farm Road to PD to accommodate 400 single family lots. The request is to rezone 

approximately 160 acres of parcel 114-00-00-015-000 (104.50 to remain as ID-2) and approximately 

19.30 acres of parcel 114-00-00-059-000 (2.80 acres to remain ID-2). The total to remain as ID-2 is 

approximately 107.30 acres. 

The entire development will consist of single family lots with widths of either a minimum of 60' or a 

minimum of 70' in width and a minimum area of 7,000 square feet. The density for the development 

works out to 2.25 lots/acre based on 400 lots across approximately 180 acres. 

There will be multiple pocket parks spread throughout the development which will include dog stations, 

benches, and enhanced landscaping. There will also be a main amenity area which will include a pool 

and cabana. A great effort has been made to maintain the existing ponds (two separate ponds) and 

streams (along with buffers} and leave those as natural open space. 

Streets are designed to Chester County standard and consist of 26' of pavement as well as sidewalk on 

both sides. These roads will be constructed to County paving sections and turned over to the County 

upon request. Along with the pocket parks, there will be small areas of surface parking that can be used 
for overflow. Each lot will consist of a total of 4 unobstructed parking spaces (2 in the garage and 2 in 

the driveway; outside of the sidewalk). A TIA is being performed and coordinated with SCOOT so that 

the necessary road improvements will be constructed to mitigate traffic concerns. 

All applicable County and State regulations will be met with regards to landscaping, erosion control, and 

permanent storm water detention/water quality. During construction multiple sediment basins will be 

constructed to control surface run off. A buffer will be provided off of ail streams to allow for room to 

collect construction run off and send this water to ponds to settle. Water will then be skimmed off the 

top and clean water will be released at a slow rate or draw down time over several days. In the final 

condition, two large ponds will be provided to treat and detail storm water. Again, this will be released 
at a rate lower than existing conditions. Landscaping will be provided per code. Also, existing trees will 

remain undisturbed along the creek buffers and in areas around the perimeter of the property. 

The development will have an HOA and will have covenants. This will provide direction on all easement 

information as well as maintenance responsibilities for common open space as well as maintenance for 

storm water ponds. The covenants will be recorded to assure compliance. 

sewer capacity was paid for 400 lots and it is anticipated the infrastructure will be constructed to ensure 
the capacity agreement stays in place. It is anticipated that full build out will occur around 2029. 

------···-·-··---

The approach with this project has been a little different than other proposed developments in the 

market today. This project proposes a nice product on lots that are a little wider and bigger than other 

PD development and built at a lower density. The lot layout has been based on the natural features of 

the property and will provide nice amenities without trying to flt too much. 



T
H
E

G
R
O
U
P



OqPublic.net
TM 

Chester County, SC 

Date created: 9/2/2022 
Last Data U pleaded: 9/2/2022 4:50:38 AM 

Developed by .... Schneider 
.. � GEOSPJI.Tlll.L.. 

Overview 

, 
o····· 

l o
,, 

I 
I 
'----. .. .. 



















Chester County Planning Commission Meeting August 16th
, 2022 

CCMA22-18 Fielding Homes LLC C/O Isaacs Group request Tax Map # 114-00-00-059-000 on 
Gaston Farm Road to be rezoned from Limited Industrial District (ID-2) to Planned Development 

District (PD). Commissioner Grant motioned to approve, second by Commissioner Howell. Vote 5-1 to 

approve. Commissioner Walley opposed. 



, Chester County, South Carolina 

I D�partment of Planning, Building & Zoning
· 1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass

� 
Chester, SC 29706

pning Map Ame11dmeut (Rezo11i11g) Appficatioll 
Fee: Residential SIS0.00, Non-Residcntisl S360.00, Planned Development $1000.00 

Meeting Date: �·I lei· L--Z. base# CC fVlA-Z.Z; J K Invoice# 5 4 DJ 
I The applicant hereby requests that the 
r

operty described to be rezoned from ID-2 to _-'--P""D'-----

Please give your reason for this rezonln request: 
To rov· e 400 s· e famil lo ·n a aster 

cobv ofplnt 11111st be prese11tel/ wltli tlie npp/;cat/011 request 
! 

Designation of Agent (complete onlyjif owner is not applicant): I (we) hereby appoiut the person uamed as applicant as
my (our) agent to represent me (us) 1in this request for rezoning. A Corporate Resolution letter or a permission letter 
must be presented at the time of appllcatfon request. NAICS CODE:_ .. 2.,.3.,._6"'"1..,_17,__ _________ _ 

Property Address Information \ 
Property address: Gaston Farm Road adjacent to 1-77 
Tax Map Number: 114-00-00-059-0D0 Acres: _1_9_.2_7 ____________ _ 

! 

Any structures on the property: yes ,..1 ___ no X 
on plat or blank paper. ! 
PLEASE PRINT: I 

. If you checked yes, draw locations of structures 

A.ppllcant (s): Fjelding Homes. LLC and The Isaacs Group (Benji Layman) 

Address 227 w. Trade Street Suite 1610 Charlotte, NC 28202 8720 Red Oak Blvd Suite 420 Charlotte, NC 

Telephone: 704--200-9730 I cell 704-57+0316 work 704-527-3440 
E-Mail Address: crobusto@drbgfoup.com blayman@isaacsgrp.com 

Owper(s) if other than appllcant(s): ! Miller Development Company 
Address: 1120 East 8011Jevard $11ite 200 Charlotte NC 28203
Telephone: 704-746-7066 I cell 704-746-7066 work _________ _ 
E-Mail Address: tom@millerdeve!opmentcompany.com 

i 
I (we} hereby agree that this infonnatlcn I (we) have presented is correct. Insufficient Information may result 
in a denial of your reggest. 

CANCELLATION MAY RESULT IN A ADDITIONAL FEE OF S/50.00. SOMEONE MAY REPRESENT YOU A.T THE MEETING. 

Plannln&fPlanning&ZoninKiCountyorchcstcr/Fonnrtzonlni;Appllcallon 



We are proposing to rezone a portion of two parcels (114-00-00-015-000 and 114-00-00-059-000) 
located on Gaston Farm Road to PD to accommodate 400 single family lots. The request is to rezone 
approxlmately 160 acres of parcel 114-00-00-015-000 (104.50 to remain as 10-2) and approximately 
19.30 acres of parcel 114-00-00-059-000 (2.80 acres to remain ID-2). The total to remain as ID-2 is 
approximately 107.30 acres. 

The entire development wlll consist of single famlly lots with widths of either a minimum of 60' or a 
minimum of 70' In width and a minimum area of 7,000 square feet. The density for the development 
works out to 2.25 lots/acre based on 400 lots across approximately 180 acres. 

There will be multiple pocket parks spread throughout the development which will include dog stations, 
benches, and enhanced landscaping. There wlll also be a main amenity area which will include a pool 
and cabana. A great effort has been made to maintain the existing ponds (two separate po_nds) and 
streams {along with buffers) and leave those as natural open space. 

Streets are designed to Chester County standard and consist of 26' of pavement as well as sidewalk on 
both sides. These roads will be constructed to County paving sections and turned over to the County 
upon request. Along with the pocket parks, there will be small areas of surface parking that can be used 
for overflow. Each lot will consist of a total of 4 unobstructed parking spaces (2 in the garage and 2 in 
the driveway; outside of the sidewalk). A TIA is being performed and coordinated with SCDOT so that 
the necessary road Improvements will be constructed to mitigate traffic concerns. 

All applicable County and State regulations will be met with regards to landscaping, erosion control, and 
permanent storm water detention/water quality. During construction multiple sediment basins will be 
constructed to control surface run off. A buffer will be provided off of all streams to allow for room to 
collect construction run off and send this water to ponds to settle. Water will then be skimmed off the 
top and clean water will be released at a slow rate or draw down time over several days. In the final 
condition, two large ponds will be provided to treat and detail storm water. Again, this will be released 
at a rate lower than existing conditions. Landscaping will be provided per code. Also, existing trees will 
remain undisturbed along the creek buffers and in areas around the perimeter of the property. 

The development will have an HOA and will have covenants. This will provide direction on all easement 
information as well as maintenance responsibilities for common open space as well as maintenance for 
storm water ponds. The covenants will be recorded to assure compliance. 

sewer capacity was paid for 400 lots and it is anticipated the infrastructure will be constructed to ensure 
the capacity agreement stays in place. It is anticipated that full build out will occur around 2029. 

The approach with this project has been a little dffferent than other proposed developments in the 
market today. This project proposes a nice product on lots that are a little wider and bigger than other 
PD development and built at a lower density. The lot layout has been based on the natural features of 
the property and wlll provide nice amenlties without trying to flt too much. 



T
H
E

G
R
O
U
P



OqPublic.net
TM 

Chester County, SC 

Parcel ID 

Sec/Twp/Rng 

Property Address 

114-00-00-059-000

n/a 

District 03 

Brief Tax Description n/a 

Alternate ID n/a 

Class LA 

Acreage 22 

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents) 

Date created: 9/2/2022 
Last Data Uploaded: 9/2/2022 4:50:38 AM 

Developed by•� Schneider 
.. ., GEOSPATIAL 

Owner Address MILLER THOMAS BROWN 

MILLER CHARLES STEPHEN 

1682 PLEASANT GROVE RD 

CHESTER SC 29706 

, Overview 

0 



















Chester County Planning Commission Meeting August 16th
, 2022 

CCMA22-19 D.R. Horton Inc request Tax Map# 135-00-00-019-000 on Lancaster Hwy to be rezoned from 

Limited Industrial District (ID-2) to Planned Development District (PD). 

Brandon Pridemore 1186 Stonecrest Boulevard Tega Cay, South Carolina. I'm with Argo Harrison 

Associates as a consulting engineer. Troy Karski. DR Horton at 8025 Arrowood Boulevard Charlotte, North 

Carolina. Mr. Pridemore stated I'm here on behalf of D R Horton. But you have the plan before you and 

the site are approximately 494 acres total. It is the Richburg Magnolia property which is currently zoned 

ID-1 and ID-2. We are proposing it as a PD with eight and a half acres to be retained for commercial along 

Hwy 9. It does have a density of 1124 total units of build out, but it is a gross density of only 2.3 units an 

acre looks at it the intent right now is to develop it as two product types SO-foot lot. But it's proposed 

1124 total lots with SO-foot lots and 60-foot lots. The 50 foot lots will make up about 65% of the total lots 

and the 60-foot lots will be 35%. A couple of things that I wanted to point out to is we're going to propose 

this as three master phases about 400 lots at a time. The build out for that is expected to be about 8 to 

10 years from today, assuming we're able to get through the process to get rezoned. One of the things to, 

I wanted to point out was the amount of open space that we're proposing on the site out of the 494 acres. 

We have almost 240 acres that'll be left as open space preserving a lot of perimeter areas around creeks 

and streams, you know, environmental sensitive areas that is almost 50% of our site premium preserving 

open space. 

I know in past presentations and discussions I've heard from this commission as well was amenities and 

open space. And we also in addition to that open space, we have nine pocket parks proposed including 

the central amenity, which I believe is going to be a pool and Cabana and then we'll have intermittent 

pocket parks spread throughout the community. So, every person would be within about a five-to-10-

minute walking distance of an improved open space. The PD does require as the last applicant said a SO

foot perimeter setback. On the non-road frontage sides, we do have a 30-foot dedicated setback and 

buffer along the highway. From a traffic standpoint we have completed a traffic study Kimberly Horn is 

our consultant that has done that. We're working through that with SCOOT its currently on the review, 

but we are proposing four access points. We have two primary access points right to Hwy 9 directly and 

we will have full access at those with turn lanes included along Hwy 9 and then we'll be connecting to 

Lewisville High School adding a third lane to the Lewisville High School Road to help circulation there. And 

then we'll also be connected to Sloan Road. And just to kind of preface and address the comments I heard 

from Mr. Howell earlier road. It's kind of an intermediate road if you will. D R Horton is prepared in 

discussions with SCDOT to improve that road upon completion of the project. Whether it'd be resurfacing, 

full depth reclamation, you know I've prepped these guys that would be one of the commitments we need 

to make so we are prepared to do that as well. 

From a development agreement standpoint, I heard Ms. Winters ask as well, Ben Johnson with Robinson 

Bradshaw, I believe has been in communication with you on D R Horton's behalf and they will enter into 

a development agreement. From a product standpoint, they're proposing one to two story products. 

They're still working on the programming, so we don't have elevations for you. But that you know, they're 

trying to be very specific to this community and what the needs would be, and I believe you're also 

proposing active adult for a portion of this as well. Active adult as you well know comes out a little bit 

higher price point, it's maintained lawns and homes, you know, targeted toward those SO and older 

generally, but it's really open to anybody who wants to purchase into that portion of this development. 

Outside of that we're here to answer any questions you might have. I did want to bring a point to as you 

know, we're bordered right with the high school and middle school. We think with the interconnectivity 



that we have; you know, we're going to help reduce traffic to a point to your point Mr. Howell, you know, 

we're going to take the industrial uses off the table. We're going to convert it to residential, but as you 

can see, we've got interconnectivity from road sidewalks right to the high school and middle school. And 

then of course, elementary school. I'm sorry, and the middle school is just right up the road from us. So, 

we think again, it's a great spot to build the residential community. Outside of that, we're here to answer 

any questions you might have. 

Commissioner Howell asked What is your average home per outlet for the development? 

Mr. Pridemore stated our average home per outlet if you look at it from that standpoint, we're about 280 

homes per access point. 

Commissioner Howell stated these are 200 our minimum or maximum, I should say, as a question for staff. 

Planning Director Levister stated in our zoning ordinances it says if there's more than 200 homes, he must 

have a minimum of two access points. 

Commissioner Grant did you say you would revamp the road. And what's the square footage you're 

looking to build? 

Mr. Pridemore stated Yes, sir. We've agreed with SCOOT that as we move forward with construction 

documents. Again, assuming we're fortunate enough to get this rezoning approved. We will work with 

SCOOT to look at that road and improve it as needed. It is actually very similar to what you just saw and 

buildings we are looking at the 1700 to 2500 square foot. We have a lot of different products. So, it's 

hard to really put you know, exact number on that but 17 to 25 is what we're looking at right now. And 

we're similar price point starting in the low threes. Obviously, that's subject to change based on market 

conditions. 

Commissioner Howell asked would there be any ranch homes, and would they be handicap accessible 

houses? 

Mr. Karski stated Yes, all the active. He mentioned the active adult that's all going to be ranch product. 

So, we call it age targeted. It's not restricted by any means, but all our ranch product is a little bit has a 

couple higher end finishes and helps sell to the fifty-five and up community that may want that. Most I 

will say will probably be slab houses. Yes, there could be some basements in there as well depending on 

how grading works. Some handicap accessible but can't guarantee. 

Chairman Raines asked what type of building materials would have on the exterior. 

Mr. Karski stated right now we haven't completely selected that. We are open to projecting all hardee 

board if that's what is required with a developer's agreement. But we will typically have a mix of exterior 

facades with a mix of stone and hardee board and in certain locations vinyl. 

No one spoke in favor or opposition to the rezoning request. 

Chairman Raines stated my only concern with this is going back to the previous issue, which is the size of 

it, but we have an 8 to 10 year build out. That's a lot. There's a fair amount of time to prepare for what's 



coming in but I think the access is good. It's right off Hwy 9. And I think you're seeing keeping with some 

of the I don't know if you want to call them newer or some of the conceptual build out of places to where 

you do truly have a walking community have a school adjacent to it. Use property with the school for 

walking. You have a walking neighborhood and that type of stuff. I think it fits well with zoning from that 

standpoint of encouraging rather than a place to drive into and drive to the grocery store and be in your 

cars truly a community where you know your neighbors. Commissioner Hill motioned to approve, second 

by Commissioner Grant. Vote 6-0 Approved 



Cheste1· County, South Carolina 
Department of Planning, Building & Zoning 
1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass 
Chester., SC 29706 

Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning) Application 
Fee: $150.00 

Meeting Date: _g_- /---'-(p_·---"2--'Z'---_ Case# CC MA 1-1- \9 Invoice# --------
5414 

The applicant hereby requests that the property described to be rezoned from ID-2to PD 
-----'-=---

Please give your reason for this rezoning request: 
Map amendment request made to create a cohesive. master planned mixed-use community providing for

single family residential and supporting commercial opportunities along the Highway 9 Corridor east of 1-77 

Copr o[plat must be nreseute,l with the applfoation request 

Designation of Agent (complete only if owner is not applicant): I (we) hereby appoint the person named as applicant i 
my (our) agent to represent me (us) in this request for rezoning. A Corporate Resolution letter or a permission lettE 
must be presented at the time of application request. NAICS CODE: _______________ _ 

Propertv Address Information 
Property address: 3939 Lancaster Highway 
Tax Map Number: 135-00-00-019-000 Acres: 108.04

Any structures on the property: yes ___ no_-----'-X-'---_. If you checked yes, draw locations of structures 
on plat or blank paper. 

PLEASE PRINT: 
Applicant (s): D.R. Horton Inc. 
Address 8025 Arrowridge Boulevard. Charlotte. NC 28273
Telephone: (704) 377-2006 cell N/A work_N_/_A _______ _ 
E-Mail Address: CMTeuben@drhorton.com

Owner(s) if other than app]ic�!J:�(�: Richburg Magnolias, LLC .... .... ----
-Address: p·_o.Box 1°107 Tancaster SC 29721

Telephone: __________ cell N/A work �N�/A�---------
E-Mail Address: _,_N.,_,_/,_,A'-------------------------------

1 (we) hereby agree that this information I (we) have presented is correct. Insufficient information may result
in a denial of vour request.

Owner's signature: __,_,"'---'�--=+----=-�-�,:---r-+-------·Date: I./ � / f -;J8J;l

gApl!lp�h�·c�an;2t�si�gn�a:.:::tu::.:.r�e,c..ce::;�::..i,,:i.=�--=--��.c.-=.------___.:Date: YI /S j J-0 J-)

CANCELLATION MAY RESULT fN AN ADDITfONAL FEE OF $150.00. SOMEONE MAY REPRESENT YOU AT T/IE MEETING. 

Planning/Planning&Zoning/CountyofChestcr/Forms/RezoningAppllcation 



OqPublic.net
™ 

Chester County, SC 

Parcel ID 135-00-00-019-000 

Sec/Twp/Rng n/a 

Property Address 3939 LANCASTER HWY 

District 04 

Brief Tax Description n/a 

Alternate ID n/a 

Class AC 

Acreage 101.135 

(Note: Not to be used on leg a I documents) 

Date created: 8/22/2022 
Last Data Uploaded: 8/22/2022 3:19:22 AM 

Developed by L ... Schneider 
.. 7 GEOSPATIAL 

Overview 

'-\ 

'
-1 c,

Owner Address RICHBURG MAGNOLIAS LLC 

PO BOX1107 

LANCASTER SC 29721 

0 

0 



MAGNOLIA RICHBURG PLANNED DEVELOPMENT 

RICHBURG MAGNOLIAS & LEWISVILLE T-1 PROPERTIES

CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

AGENT AUTHORIZATION 

On behalf of Richburg Magnolias, LLC and Lewisville T-1 Properties, LlC (Sellers}, I/we hereby 

appoint and grant D.R. Horton, Inc. (Purchaser) and its representatives a�thorization to file for 

and seek rezoning and development approvals associated with the following properties: 

Tax Parcels: 135-00-00-019-00

135-00-00-020-00

135-00-00-032-00

136-00-00-042-000 (portion of equal to 9.45 acres)

I/We hereby acknowledge Purchaser's intent to rezone to a Planned Development District 

consisting of single family residential and limited commercial development, subject to approval 

by the Chester County Council. 

Property Owner Signature(s): .L/4 - / 9 --; tJ ,tJ-
Date 

Date 

















Chester County Planning Commission Meeting August 16th
, 2022 

CCMA22-20 D.R. Horton Inc request Tax Map# 135-00-00-020-000 on Lancaster Hwy to be rezoned from 

Limited Industrial District (ID-2) to Planned Development District (PD). 

No one spoke in favor or opposition to the rezoning request. Commissioner Howell motioned to approve. 

second by Commissioner Walley. Vote 6-0 Approved 



Chester County, South Carolina 
Department of Planning� Building & Zoning 
1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass 
Chester� SC 29706 

Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning) Application 
Fee: $150.00 

Meeting Date: _g_-_J_{p_· _2_2 __ Case# CC, \VlA 1,''[, 20 Invoice# __ 5_4_f t/ ___ _ 
The applicant hereby requests that the property described to be rezoned from ID-2 to --'--P=D ___ _ 

Please give your reason for this rezoning request: 
Map amendment request made to create a cohesive. master planned mixed-use community providing for 
single family residential and supporting commercial opportunities along the Highway 9 Corridor, east of 1-77 

Copv ofplat nrust he presented with the application request 

Designation of Agent (complete only if owner is not applicant): I (we) hereby appoint the person named as applicant as 
my (our) agent to represent me (us) in this request for rezoning. A Corporate Resolution letter or a permission letter 
must be presented at the time of application request. NAICS CODE: _______________ _ 

Propertv Address Information 
Property address: Lancaster Highway 
Tax Map Number: 135-00-00-020-000 Acres: 289.62

Any structures on the property: yes ___ no __ X __ . If you checked yes, draw locations of structures 
on plat or blank paper. 

PLEASE PRINT: 
Applicant (s): D.R. Horton Inc. 
Address 8025 Arrowridge Boulevard, Charlotte. NC 28273

Telephone: (704) 377-2006 cell�N�/A�------- work _N_/A ________ _ 
E-Mail Address: CMTeuben@drhorton.com

Owner(s) if other tban.�pp_lkant(s)::.:.R..:.;.i=ch=b:;..;;u=r=g..;.M:..;.;a;;;..g;,,.;_n.:...::o=li=as=,L...:L=L;:c..:G:;..- ____ ···_·· _·-·_··•-_·-_··_--·_···_· ·_· ·_·-_· · __ ·--_·-_· ___ _ 
····· ·Address: P.O. Box 1107 Lancaster SC 29721

Telephone: __________ cell -'N""'"/'--A_,__ ________ work -'-N""'"/A--'----------
E-Mail Address: �N=/A'-'-------------------------------

I (we} herebv agree that this information I (we) have presented is correct. Insufficient information mav result :.:::::�::::,re� 
i.iiJ L 

��� Applicant signature:� �t, 

Date: (I -ff -- �c?d-) 

Date: _L1_}j ct-+/_..._)..-=--o ;..._:;}-__

CANCELLATION MAY RESULT IN AN ADDITIONAL FEE OF $150.00. SOMEONE MAY REPRESENT YOU AT THE MEETING. 

Planning/Planning&Zoning/CountyofChesler/Forms/RezoningApplicntion 



OqPublic.net
TM 

Chester County, SC 

Parcel ID 

Sec/Twp/Rng 

Property Address 

District 

135-00-00-020-000

n/a 

Brief Tax Description 

04 

R0l-80-069 

Alternate ID n/a 

Class AC 

Acreage 285.304 

(Note: Not to be used on leg a I documents) 

Date created: 8/22/2022 
Last Data Uploaded: 8/22/2022 3:19:22 AM 

Developed by Ill .... Schneider 
�7GEOSPllTlllL 

Owner Address RICHBURG MAGNOLIAS LLC 

PO BOX 1107 

LANCASTER SC 29721

Overview 

0 

0 



MAGNOLIA RICHBURG PLANNED DEVELOPMENT 

RICHBURG MAGNOLIAS & LEWISVILLE T-1 PROPERTIES 

CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

AGENT AI.TTHORIZATION 

On behalf of Richburg Magnolias, LLC and Lewlsvllle T-1 Properties, LLC (Sellers.), I/we hereby 

appoint and grant D.R. Horton, Inc, {Purchaser} and Its representatives au.thorizatlon to ftle for 
and seek rezoning and development approvals associated with the following properties: 

Tax Parcels: 135-00-00-019-00 

135-00-00-020-00

135-00-00-032-00

13&-00-00-042-000 (portion of equal to 9.45 acres) 

I/We hereby acknowledge Purchaser's Intent to rezone to a Planned Development District 

consisting of single family residential and limited commercial development, subject to approval 

by the Chester County Council. 

Property owner Slgnature(s): U:- /9 - )tJJJ-. 
Date 

4 -/f,.. JI)�).
Date 

(/-It- dtJJA 
Date 

L/: -/ f --;a,;.;-
oate 

















Chester County Planning Commission Meeting August 16th, 2022 

CCMA22-21 D.R. Horton Inc request Tax Map# 135-00-00-032-000 on Lancaster Hwy to be rezoned from 

Limited Industrial District (ID-2) to Planned Development District (PD). 

No one spoke in favor or opposition to the rezoning request. Chairman Raines motioned to approve, 

second by Commissioner Grant. Vote 6-0 Approved. 



Chester County, South Carolina 
Department of Planning, Building & Zoning 
14 7 6 J .A. Cochran Bypass 
Chester., SC 29706 

Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning) Application 
Fe,e: $150.00 

Meeting Date: -�-- J_(p_._1_2 __ Case# ccrv1 A ii-21 Invoice # S Y I Y 
----�---

The applicant hereby requests that the property described to be rezoned from 1D-2 to PD
-�----

Please give your reason for this rezoning request: 
Map amendment request made to create a cohesive. master planned mixed-use community providing for 
single family residential and supporting commercial opportunities along the Highway 9 Corridor, east of 1-77 

Copr of plat must he presented with the application reyuesl 

Designation of Agent (complete only if owner is not applicant): I (we) hereby appoint the person named as applicant a 
my (our) agent to represent me (us) in this request for rezoning. A Corporate Resolution letter or a permission lette. 
must be presented at the time of application request. NAICS CODE: 

---------------

Property Address Information 
Property address: Lancaster Highway
Tax Map Number: 135-00-00-032-000 Acres: ..;::8=6c..:.:.6=2=-----------------

Any structures on the property: yes ___ no __ X __ . If you checked yes, draw locations of structures 
on plat or blank paper. 

PLEASE PRINT: 
Applicant (s): D.R. Horton Inc. 
Address 8025 Arrowridge Boulevard. Charlotte, NC 28273 
Telephone: (704) 377-2006 cell�N-=/'--'A,____ _______ work -'-N-'C/�A.,._ _______ _ 
E-Mail Address: CMTeuben@drhorton.com

Owner(s) if other than appl_��?..n.-tJ�): __ R_i
:-
c
:-
hb

--:
u_r ... g_M_ag�n _o_l_ia _s�, L_L-'-C���-----··-··-·--····-··--· ·--·-·-·-····_· _____ _

Address: P J5:Box 1107 Lancaster SC 2972 1 
Telephone: __________ cell --'N-"/-'-A---_______ work ..:..N=/A'-'----------
E-Mail Address: _,.N..,.,/"'""A,___ _____________________________ _

I (we) hereby agree that this information I (we) have presented is correct. Insufficient information mav result 
in a denial of vour request. 

Owner's sienature: t?H -{df!!JL 
Applicant signatur�

.., 
;h � 

Date: !-;?-/1-dtJ)cl

oate: _L/
_,_._

/
_._

l _._.1 }
._..
d-0
-=-

'J-:
"'-<

l
=---

-

CANCELLATION MAY RESULT IN AN ADD TT/ON AL FEE OF $150.00. SOMEONE MAY REPRESENT YOU AT THE MEETING. 

Planning/Planning&Zoning/CounlyofChcstcr/Forms/RezonlngApplication 



OqPublic.net
TM 

Chester County, SC 

Parcel ID 

Sec/Twp/Rng 

Property Address 

135-00-00-032-000 

n/a 

District 04 

Brief Tax Description n/a 

Alternate ID n/a 

Class AC 

Acreage 87.579 

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents) 

Date created: 8/22/2022 
Last Data Uploaded: 8/22/2022 3:19:22 AM 

Developed by L ... Schneider 
.. 7 GEOSPATIAL 

Owner Address RICHBURG MAGNOLIAS LLC 

POBOX1107 

LANCASTER SC 29721 

Overview 

L_ 

0 

0 

- -- - --



MAGNOLIA RICHBURG PLANNED DEVELOPMENT 

RICHBURG MAGNOLIAS & LEWISVILLE T-1 PROPERTIES 

CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

AGENT AUTHORIZATION 

On behalf of Richburg Magnolias, LLC and Lewlsvllf e T-1 Properties, LLC (Sellers), I/we hereby 
appoint and grant P.R. Horton, Inc. {Purchaser) and its representatives au.thorizatlon to file for 

and seek rezoning and development approvals associated with the following properties: 

Tax Parcels: 135-00-00-019-00

135-00-00-020-00

135-00-00-032-00

136-00-00-042-000 (portion of equal to 9.45 acres)

I/We hereby acknowledge Purchaser's Intent to rezone to a Planned Development District 
consisting of single family residential and limited commercial development, subject to approval 
by the Chester County Council. 

Property owner Slgnature(s): U- - /9 - )tJJJ-
Date 

Date 

















Chester County Planning Commission Meeting August 16th
, 2022 

CCMA22-22 D.R. Horton Inc request Tax Map # 136-00-00-042-000 (PORTION) on Lancaster Hwy to be 

rezoned from Restricted Industrial District (ID-1) to Planned Development District (PD). No one spoke in 

favor or opposition to the rezoning request. Chairman Raines motioned to approve. second by 

Commissioner Howell and Commissioner Howell. Vote 6-0 Approved. 



._ . .;:;_<:.�__::,_ .. C -·�(>���-.,_-. �-

j:·.,..."": . ·\· 
'f(�,,),\�-{.:J ., .. 
''t.:�! �:,::�;;r� 

Cheste1· County, South Carolina 
Department of Planning, Building & Zoning 
1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass 
Chester, SC 29706 

Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning) Application 

Fee: $150.00 

Meeting Date: -�"-�_j _(p-'· l_l __ Case# CC MA 'l-7,.- 22 Invoice# _5"--Y-'-1--'Y�--
The applicant hereby requests that the property described to be rezoned from 10-1 

Please give your reason for this rezoning request: 

to PD 

Map amendment request made to create a cohesive. master planned mixed-use community providing for
single family residential and supporting commercial opportunities along the Highway 9 Corridor, east of 1-77 

CoM .a(plat must be vresented with the application re.quest 

Designation of Agent (complete only if owner is not applicant): I (we) hereby appoint the person named as applicant as 
my (our) agent to represent me (us) in this request for rezoning. A Corporate Resolution ·letter or a permission Jetter 
must be presented at the time of application request. NAICS CODE: _______________ _ 

Propertv Address Information 
Property address: Lancaster Highway 
Tax Map Number: 136-00-00-042-000 (Portion) Acres: 9.45 (Part of PD) 

Any structures on the property: yes ___ no_--'-X __ • If you checked yes, draw locations of structures 
on plat or blank paper. 

PLEASE PRINT: 
Applicant (s): D.R. Horton Inc. 
Address 8025 Arrowridge Boulevard, Charlotte, NC 28273 
Telephone: (704) 377-2006 cell�N=/A� _______ work _N ____ /A....._ _______ _ 
E-Mail Address: CMTeuben@drhorton.com

Owner(s) if othe!__tll_l!D. applJ�l!!!t(s):_ Lewisville T-1, LLC %Odell Steele Jr. .. 
Address: P.O. Box 1107, Lancaster. SC 29721 
Telephone: __________ cell N/A work-'-N

'--
/A
'--'-

---------
E-Mail Address: N/A ��-------------------------------
I (we) hercbv agree that this information I (we) have presented is correct. Insufficient information mav result 
in a denial of 1our re uest. 

CANCELLATION MAY RESULT IN AN ADDITIONAL FEE OF $150.00. SOMEONE Jl,JAY REPRESENT YOU AT THE MEETlNG. 

Planning/Planning&Zoning/CounlyofChester/Forms/RezoningApplication 



OqPublic.net
™ 

Chester County, SC 

Parcel ID 136-00-00-042-000

Sec/Twp/Rng n/a 

Property Address 

District 

Brief Tax Description 

04 

TR2379 

Alternate ID n/a 

Class AC 

Acreage 596.28 

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents) 

Date created: 8/22/2022 
Last Data Uploaded: 8/22/2022 3:19:22 AM 

Developed by L...., Schneider 
�� GEOSPATIAL 

Owner Address LEWISVILLE T-1 LLC 

%ODELL STEELE JR 

POBOX1107 

LANCASTER SC 29721 

Overview 

\) 
'-·-·-···-

0 
--

0 



MAGNOLIA RICHBURG PLANNED DEVELOPMENT 

RICHBURG MAGNOLIAS & LEWISVILLE T-1 PROPERTIES 

CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

AGENT AUTHORIZATION 

On behalf of Richburg MagnoUas, LLC and Lewlsvllle T-1 Properties, LlC (Sellers), I/we hereby 

appoint and grant D.R. Hortone Inc, (Purchaser) and Its representatives au.thorizatlon to file for 
and seek rezoning and development approvals associated with the following properties: 

Tax Parcels: 135-00-00-019-00

135-00-00-020-00

135-00-()0..032-00

136-00-00-042-000 {portion of equal to 9.45 acres)

I/We hereby acknowledge Purchaser's intent to rezone to a Planned Development District 
consisting of single family residential and limited commercial development, subject to approval 

by the Chester County Council. 

Property owner Slgnature(s): 1-1- - /9 - }tJJJ-.
Date 

Date 





















Proposal for:

Provided by:



Qty Product Description

Non 
Recurring

Charges Discount

Recurring
Monthly 

Fee

Extended 
Monthly 

Recurring 

Total Monthly 
Recurring:

Total 
Non-Recurring:

Initial:_________



SERVICE TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
SERVICE PERIOD. The initial Service Period of this Service Order shall begin on the date installation is completed 
and shall continue for a period of       months.  Upon expiration of the initial term, this Service Order shall 
automatically renew for successive one-month terms unless either party terminates this Service Order by giving 
thirty (30) days prior written notice to the other party before the expiration of the current term. Video Services 
are subject to minimal rate increases during the term of the contract. 

TERMINATION. Either party may terminate the contract with (30) days written notice to the other party. The 
penalty for termination of the agreement by the customer shall be equal to twenty percent of the total monthly 

service fees times the number of months remaining on the initial service period. 

INSTALLATION: Installation to occur during normal business hours. Special arrangements may be made for 
installation outside of normal business hours for a fee. Standard installation to include existing wiring only. New 
or additional wiring may incur additional installation cost. Customer will be made aware of cost in writing prior to 
installation. Installation may take up to 90 business days in the event that special construction is required. 

PRICING: Pricing is determined on a case by case basis, pending site survey and analysis of customer’s needs.  
Installation, special construction, wiring and monthly service charges, less applicable taxes, will be provided in 
writing prior to installation. Written pricing is good for 30 days. Verbal changes may be necessary in the event of 
an unexpected occurrence during installation. This will be communicated to an authorized party on site by either 
a TruVista technician or your Business Solutions Specialist. Video Services are subject to minimal rate increases 
during the term of the contract. These changes will be announced on your monthly statement prior to 
implementation. 

SERVICE ISSUES: Service cannot be guaranteed. Troubles should always be reported to repair service first.  
Repairs will be done as timely as possible once reported. TruVista will, at no cost to you, repair any trouble that is 
deemed a TruVista issue. If it is an issue with customer owned equipment, wiring not covered under 
maintenance, or any other non-TruVista issue, and a Technician is dispatched, you will be charged a truck roll fee 
for service. Routine maintenance is required on main lines periodically to maintain levels of service.  
Maintenance may cause a brief outage of service. TruVista will do our best to do this at a time that will not 
interfere with business operations. You will be notified before these scheduled maintenance are performed. 

months



CUSTOMIZED
TruVista provides customized data, voice, network and cloud services, including managed services, 
networking, VoIP and more—with a redundant, robust fiber network. Our expert team will assess 
your needs and design an optimized business solution that’s right for you today and can grow with 
you tomorrow. 

DEPENDABLE
With over 600,000 fiber miles of infrastructure, we deliver the peace of mind that comes from 
having your communications needs met by a financially solid provider.  TruVista will work to build 
a reliable network solution that will be the foundation for your communications.  We will work with 
you to keep your team connected, in and out of the office.

SECURE
We are committed to utilizing the latest technology in maintaining the highest quality products and 
services; and to protecting the security of all data that traverses our network. TruVista’s team of 
certified engineers is available to perform 24 x 7 monitoring through our state-of-the-art Network 
Operations Center.

DEDICATED
Our dedicated account representatives and local technicians are committed to providing a superior 
personalized customer experience.

TruVista is a trusted advisor and

single point of contact for 

 enterprise-class data, voice,  

network and cloud solutions with 

superior performance, enhanced 

security and exceptional 

reliability. Headquartered 

in Chester, SC, TruVista has 

been helping communities 

grow and prosper since 1897. 



• Bandwidth from 1 Mbps to 10 Gbps
• Specialized Hi-Cap Circuits
• 24-hour Technical Support
• Core MPLS Network
• Hosted Firewall
• Private Routed Network
• Switch Routed Network

CLOUD BASED SERVICES & DATA TRANSPORT 
Advanced Internet and Ethernet solutions, such as business class High 
Speed Internet and Multi-Megabit Ethernet Transport Service (METS), 
are available throughout our service area. METS is provisioned over our 
private fiber network and enables you to connect to your branch offices, 
partners or customers.

Metro Ethernet opens your door to innovation with better performance, 
greater throughput and consistent quality for voice, video and data 
traffic. Revolutionizing the world of access, Ethernet connects your 
customers, partners and offices— with a high-speed, secure gateway to 
the Internet and your VPN.

• Hosted Campus WiFi/
Cloud Management

• Data Transport Services
• LTE Secure Access
• Content and Virus Filtering
• Domains
• Email

HOSTED VOIP 
Our Hosted VoIP Solution combines the technology of the Internet, the
functionality of a PBX and the convenience of traditional hosted 
solutions, without all of the costs associated with premises-based 
equipment. This technology seamlessly merges your voice calls and data 
traffic onto a single managed connection.

• Polycom Desktop Devices
• Over 500 Advanced Calling Features
• Mobility
• Meet-Me-Conference
• Call Center
• PRI and T-1
• Multi-Line Business Systems
• Customizable Business Plans
• Cost Saving Packages

• Toll-Free Service
• Call Recording
• Account Codes
• International Plans
• Traditional Voice Services
• Long Distance Services

BUSINESS RESILIENCE
We offer you a suite of business resilience features.

• Disaster Recovery
• Data Storage
• Managed Hosting
• Co-Location



• Corporate Rate Plans – Small to Large Businesses
• Discounted Employee Plans
• LTE Mobile Data Device Support
• Large Selection of Smartphones and Accessories
• Local Sales and Support

WIRELESS 
As an authorized AT&T Retailer, we provide superior Wireless solutions 
to meet your ever-changing business needs.

SECURITY
As an authorized Honeywell dealer, with 24 x 7 local monitoring, we
provide peace-of-mind for your business.

• Total Connect
• Burglar/Fire Systems
• Surveillance and Access Control
• Custom ID Badging

STRUCTURED CABLING
Our experienced staff manages the planning, implementation and 
support of all network projects, including voice and data cabling 
services to fit your specific business needs.

• Data and Voice Cabling (including fiber optic cable)
• Multiple BICSI Certified RCDDs
• Certified Technicians

DIGITAL CABLE
With our video service, you have more channels, more choices and
more entertainment. Our digital network offers high resolution images
and rich sounds.

• Multi-Unit Dwellings
• Wide Variety of HD

• Concierge Offering
• DVR and HD DVR





















Lewis Tax District Board of Directors 

1998 Saluda Road 

Chester, SC 29706  

October 10, 2022 

Dear Lewis Tax District Board of Directors . 

It is with regret that I tender my resignation from the Lewis Tax District Board of 

Directors, effective October 10, 2022. 

I am grateful for having had the opportunity to serve on the board of this fine 

organization for the past years and I offer my best wishes for its continued 

success. 

Sincerely, 

 

Sarah BO Collins 






	1. 11-7-2022 CCTC Special Called Agenda
	2. 9-6-2022 CCTC Minutes
	3. 20-46.17_CertifiedBidTab_LCI
	4. 22-54.03_CertifiedBidTab_10042022 Lynches River
	6. 10-17-2022 Minutes
	7. 10-20-2022 Special Called Council Minutes
	8. 2022-14 Resolution to approve site location for new animal shelter
	10. CCMA22-17 Fielding Homes_2022-09-02-092357292
	114-00-00-015-000 Rezoning Boundary.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	REZONING 1



	11. CCMA22-18 Fielding Homes_2022-09-02-092529099
	114-00-00-059-000 Rezoning Boundary.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	REZONING 2



	12. CCMA22-19 Horton _2022-09-01-152115276
	13. CCMA22-20 Horton _2022-09-01-152223637
	14. CCMA22-21 Horton _2022-09-01-152310098
	15. CCMA22-22 Horton _2022-09-01-152400798
	16. Grant Match for Animal Shelter
	17. DHECFINALREVISED10-17-2022
	Blank Page
	Business Solutions Quote Form.pdf
	Blank Page


	18. CC Bizess APP
	19. Sarah Collins resignation letter from LTD
	20. William Down-Lewis FIre District_Redacted
	21. Tommy Martin- resignation from Hazel Pittman Board


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


	Business Name: DHEC Midlands
	SalesRep: Wesley Jennings
	Physical Address: Account #152554
	SRPhone: 803 581-9138
	SREmail: wesley.jennings@truvista.biz
	SRMobile: 803 385-7174
	Print: 
	Clear Form: 
	QtyRow10: 2
	Product1: 
	0: [Voice]
	1: [Voice - Hosted Solution]
	2: [Voice - Hosted Solution]
	3: [Voice - Hosted Solution]
	4: 
	0: [Voice - Hosted Solution]
	1: [Voice - Hosted Solution]
	2: [ ]
	3: [ ]
	4: [ ]
	5: [Data]
	6: [Voice - Hosted Solution]
	7: [ ]
	8: [ ]
	9: [ ]
	10: [ ]
	11: [ ]


	Desc100: Analog line, SLC, Inside wiring
	Non Recurring ChargesRow10: 
	RecurringMonthlyFeeR10: 42.35
	Discount10: 
	Extended Monthly Recurring FeeRow10: 84.7
	QtyRow11: 25
	Desc101: Mitel 6867i
	Non Recurring ChargesRow11: 
	RecurringMonthlyFeeR11: 7
	Discount11: 
	Extended Monthly Recurring FeeRow11: 175
	QtyRow12: 25
	Desc102: Hosted Seats
	Non Recurring ChargesRow12: 
	RMFR12: 2
	Discount12: 
	Extended Monthly Recurring FeeRow12: 50
	QtyRow13: 25
	Desc103: Private Lines
	Non Recurring ChargesRow13: 
	RMFR13: 1.00
	Discount13: 
	Extended Monthly Recurring FeeRow13: 25
	QtyRow141: 2
	Desc104: 24 Port Hosted Switch
	Non Recurring ChargesRow14: 
	RMFR14: 55
	Discount141: 
	Extended Monthly Recurring FeeRow14: 110
	QtyRow142: 1
	Desc105: Meraki Router
	Non Recurring ChargesRow15: 
	RMFR15: 30
	Discount142: 
	Extended Monthly Recurring FeeRow15: 30
	QtyRow143: 
	Desc106: 
	Non Recurring ChargesRow16: 
	RMFR16: 
	Discount143: 
	Extended Monthly Recurring FeeRow16: 0
	QtyRow144: 
	Desc107: 
	Non Recurring ChargesRow17: 
	RMFR17: 
	Discount144: 
	Extended Monthly Recurring FeeRow17: 0
	QtyRow145: 
	Desc108: 
	Non Recurring ChargesRow18: 
	RMFR18: 
	Discount145: 
	Extended Monthly Recurring FeeRow18: 0
	QtyRow146: 1
	Desc109: 25x3 Meg Cable Internet
	Non Recurring ChargesRow19: 
	RMFR19: 69.99
	Discount146: 
	Extended Monthly Recurring FeeRow19: 69.99
	QtyRow147: 1
	Desc110:  Installation of Hosted Phones
	Non Recurring ChargesRow20: 625
	RMFR20: 
	Discount147: 
	Extended Monthly Recurring FeeRow20: 0
	QtyRow148: 
	Desc111: Note - we will use the existing Panduit at the locations
	Non Recurring ChargesRow21: 
	RMFR21: 
	Discount148: 
	Extended Monthly Recurring FeeRow21: 0
	QtyRow149: 
	Desc112: and we will install the switch, router, modem, and patch
	Non Recurring ChargesRow22: 
	RMFR22: 
	Discount149: 
	Extended Monthly Recurring FeeRow22: 0
	QtyRow150: 
	Desc113:   panel in the new network rack.  
	Non Recurring ChargesRow23: 
	RMFR23: 
	Discount150: 
	Extended Monthly Recurring FeeRow23: 0
	QtyRow151: 
	Desc114:  **Programming/Installation of Phones and Equipment**
	Non Recurring ChargesRow24: 
	RMFR24: 
	Discount151: 
	Extended Monthly Recurring FeeRow24: 0
	QtyRow152: 
	Desc115:   ***Install Internet waived with 36 month agreement***
	Non Recurring ChargesRow25: 
	RMFR25: 
	Discount152: 
	Extended Monthly Recurring FeeRow25: 0
	Non Recurring Total: 625
	Recurring Monthly Total: 544.69
	Clear: 
	Print Form: 
	Contract Term: 36
	Billing Address: 
	Site Contact: 
	Billing Contact: 
	Site Phone Number: 
	Billing Phone Number: 
	Federal Tax ID: 
	Email Address: 


